Hensall Parish Council



MINUTES OF HENSALL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING on the 2nd January 2018 at 7:15 pm in the Methodist Hall

Present:		Cllrs. R Tams, G Mason, T Elliott-Adams, C Ainsworth, N Reeson, P Williams and District Cllr. Jordan.			
		Clerk – Mr. D Tredgett and 2 members of the public.			
011801	Welcome	The Chair welcomed everyone present at the meeting.			
011802	Apologies	None			
011803	Public Session	No specific comments were made.			
011804	Minutes of previo	utes of previous meeting			
	Resolved	The minutes of the Meeting of the 28 th November 2017 were approved and signed by the Chair.			
011805	Cllr. Reports	Cllr. Tams had attended the Southern Community Engagement Forum. Items of interest were Police comments on the relatively low crime rate in North Yorkshire. It was stated that 70% of home buglaries were committed when householders were on holiday. An Energy Doctor was available to advise residents on energy matters.			
		The Xmas market had again been successful.			
011806	Planning	Applications	Mill Balk Quarry	No HGV movements at school start and finish times.	
		Decisions	The Old Farm	Granted	
		Appeal	The White Bungalow	Granted on appeal.	

011807	Clerks report	Light fittings to conc	rete columns.	Contact with local technician made.	
011808	Parish Field	The solicitors have provided the barristers opinion and made a number of suggestions before proceeding with the court papers including a further 3 month notice by way of a recorded delivery. These suggestions were accepted.			
011809	Coal Authority	No recent activity.			
011810	Play Areas	A set of possible option has been provided by Hags. It was agreed that Groundwork should continue to develop a set of proposals and look into possible funding sources.			
011811	2018/2019 Precept.				
	Resolved	•		greed to set a precept based on an £14,925 after rounding.	
011812	Eggborough CCGT	A drop-in session for the public is to be arranged in the village where residents can see the proposals first hand. The Inspector has insisted that the demolition of the existing power station be included as part of the new proposals.			
011813	Grass Cutting Contra	act The period for invitations to tender has now been completed with two expression of interest. Tender documents will now be issued.			
011814	Additional Verge and	nd Hedge Cutting. The initial cut has now been completed. It was agreed to initially have three cuts per year.		•	
011815	Responsible Financi	al Officer's Report			
а) Current account		£20.007.92		

a)	Current account		£20,007.92			
				VAT	Total	Cheque
b)	Payments made	Addition	al Xmas lighting	£285.48		437
- /						
c)	Payments to be m	nade				
		Solicitors	£950.00	£190.00	£1140.00	438
		Autela payroll	£24.00		£24.00	439
		Clerking	£260.02		£260.02	440
		0				
		Verge cutting	£300.00		£300.00	441
		Vision ICT	£125.00	£25.00	£150.00	442
		Flowers	£20.00		£20.00	443

Resolved

To accept the report, and make the appropriate payments.

011816	Questions	None.	
011817	Minor Items	The YLCA have issued a number of documents relating to the need to appoint a Data Protection Officer although the details for this are still unclear.	
		The Cle	rk will seek further information and report back at a future meeting.
011818	Items for Next Age	nda	Data Protection Officer
011819	Next Meeting.		20 th February 2018 in the Methodist Hall.
011820	Closure of meeting		8:35 pm

Signed	Chair	Date	2018